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February 18th, 2021

Jamie Scott
The Willows at Howell
1500 Byron Road
Howell, MI  48855

 RE: License #: AH470342721
The Willows at Howell
1500 Byron Road
Howell, MI  48855

Dear Ms. Scott:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any 
questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please contact the local office at (517) 284-9730.

Sincerely,

Kimberly Horst, Licensing Staff
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
611 W. Ottawa Street
Lansing, MI  48909
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

License #: AH470342721

Licensee Name: Trilogy Healthcare of Livingston, LLC

Licensee Address:  Suite 200
303 N. Hurstbourne Pkwy
Louisville, KY  40222-5185

Licensee Telephone #: (502) 412-5847

Authorized Representative/            
Administrator:

Jamie Scott

Name of Facility: The Willows at Howell

Facility Address: 1500 Byron Road
Howell, MI  48855

Facility Telephone #: (517) 552-9323

Capacity: 38

Program Type: AGED
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II. Purpose of Addendum

The facility has requested for a former resident sitting area into a new private 
resident room which would increase their bed capacity to 39. 

III. Methodology

On 1/25/21, Bureau of Fire Services issued a satisfactory fire safety rating. 

On 2/9/2,1 Health Facilities Engineering Section approved the occupancy to be 
increased to 39 beds. 

On 2/16/21, licensing staff received new floor plans for the facility.

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions

On 2/17/21, I conducted a video inspection at the facility. I observed Room 406. 
The new room had a closet, small kitchenette area, and an attached bathroom. 
The bedroom square footage was consistent with the square footage of other one-
bedroom units at the facility. The facility has adequate day dining space to support 
an additional licensed bed. I found no issues with the addition of the room. 

V. Recommendation

I recommend the license capacity to be increased to 39.

2/17/21
________________________________________
Kimberly Horst
Licensing Staff

Date

2/18/21
________________________________________
Russell Misiak
Area Manager

Date


